
From: Ell Snider <ell@40thward.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:35 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Andre Vasquez <andre@40thward.org>; marina@40thward.org 

Subject: alder vasquez event attendance 

  

  

Good afternoon, Steve. 

  

Question : Does a 'Know Your Rights' presentation (free to the public) or a youth baseball game count as 

'entertainment?' 

  

Alder Vasquez has attended the following events :  

   

EVENT : Peirce Panther Ball 

DAY : Friday, May 31 

LOCATION : Artifact Events, 4325 N Ravenswood 

SPONSOR : Friends of Peirce 

INVITED BY : Friends of Peirce 

  

EVENT : The People's Lobby Transportation Town Hall 

DAY : Saturday, June 1 

LOCATION : Hartzell Memorial United Methodist Church 

SPONSOR : The People's Lobby 

INVITED BY : The People's Lobby 

  

  

Alder Vasquez will attend the following events :  

  

  [Warning: External email] 

  



EVENT : Midsommarfest 

DAY : Saturday, June 8 

LOCATION : Clark Street from Foster to Gregory 

SPONSOR : Andersonville Chamber of Commerce 

INVITED BY : Andersonville Chamber of Commerce 

  

Best, 

Ell Snider (they / them) 

Director of Operations 

 

Committee on Immigrant and Refugee Rights 

Alderperson Andre Vasquez - Ward 40 

121 N La Salle St 

  

 


